TO:

FROM:

Ector County Independent School District
Odessa, Texas

Memorandum

Board of Trustees

Hector Mendez, Interim Superintendent

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF ACQUISITION OF LAND DONATION

DATE:

— PARKS RANCH, SECTION 9 [BG-K]

August 21, 2007

The Parks family has graciously agreed to make a donation of land on the east side of
Odessa to ECISD for future use as a school site. Set forth below are the stipulations or
conditions upon which this donation will be made.

1.

The Parks family reserves the right to name the school, with the intention
being that the school will be named after or in honor of a member of the
Parks family.

The donation deed will contain a right of reversion in favor of the Parks
family should construction of a school on that location not be commenced
within ten (10) years of the recording of the deed.

The school district will pay for the cost of having the property surveyed.

The school district will be responsible for the cost of preparing the donation
deed.
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It is recommended that the Board of Trustees accept donation as stipulated.
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Respectfully submitted,

Hector Mendez, David L. Finley,
Interim Superintendent Executive Director

for Facilities and Maintenance



